



Claire Muir
Senior Town Planning Advisor
Health Infrastructure NSW
77 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060

Our Ref: SSD-9113-PA-37

18/03/2022

Dear Ms Muir,

**Prince of Wales Hospital - Expansion Stage 1 (SSD-9113)
Design Modification, Condition A17**

I refer to the Design Modification submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with condition A17 of the consent for the Prince of Wales Hospital - Expansion Stage 1 project (SSD-9113).

The Department has carefully reviewed the submission and I note that the design modification:

- has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised;
- improves the visual amenities for the south facing loading dock wall;
- contains the information required under condition A17 of SSD 9113; and
- has been submitted prior to the commencement of construction of the loading dock.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I am satisfied with the design modification, Masonry Elevations Level-02 Loading Dock and Hospital Road, drawing no RCR-BVN-ARC-50-DRW 40E-NL00771 Issue 2, under condition A17 for the Prince of Wales Hospital Expansion Stage 1 SSD-9113.

Please ensure that the approved design plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sidonie Crepeau at sidonie.crepeau@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary